CITY OF

DECGCIIATUE

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT



TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS - vveeveeeeeeeseeeesseeeseeeseeeesseseseeeesseessesesessessesesesessssessesesssesseseseeseseaees e eesesessesesseseseessaeesseseseeeseeesseseseeseseeesseseseaeeseeeseees 2
IVIARCH IMIINUTES ....evevcevcesiescsacsssssssasesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassassssssssssssssassassansssssesssssassassasssssssssssassassassasssssssssssassassasssssssssssassassassssses 5
APRIL AGENDA ......eoeeeeeeseeseesesssssssessssasessessssssssssassasessessssssssssaseasessessssssssssasesseasessessessssassastassssessesssassassastssessesssnssaseasessessesssssssastasesne 6
CASE NO. 9 408 HILLSIDE RD SW ....eoeeveeneeressessessessssassssessessesssssssssssssssessssssssssastasssnesssssssassastasssssssesssssassasssssssssssssastsssssessessssssastasenns 12
IVIAP oo e ee e e e e e e e s e e e ee s e s ee s e e ee oo e e s et et oo e e et e et e s s et e et et e et sttt s e s et s e e et ee e s er e 13
CASE NO. 10 1620 8™ ST. SE ..euvurevreeeeeesessessessessessessssssssessessesssssssssssssssesssssssssastastssessssssssastassssessessssssassassssssssssssssastassssesssssssassassasesns 14
QUESTIONNAIRE ... eeeee e eeeeseeseseeee s se s eseeseseeseseesseeessesesseeeseeeeseseseseeseeseseeesseesseseseeeeseeeseseseeeeseeeeseeeseeeseaseseeeesesesseseseeeeseeeseees 15
IVIAP oo e e e es e s e e s e e s e s e e es e ee s s ee et e e s e e et s st e et s e e e e s et et s e e et s e ee s er e s er e 16
CASE NO. 11 1519 WOODALL RD SWi......eceerieriescescsnssaisssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssassasssssssssssassassasssssssssassassassassssssssssssassassasssssssssssassassassans 17
QUESTIONNAIRE ..o eeeeeeeeeeeeesesseeeseseeseeeseseseeseseseessseeseeessesesseeeseeees e eseseeessees e eeseeessesesseees s eeseses st e e s s ee st eeseeesseseseeeesaeseesesseeesseeseees 18
IVIAP oo e e e eee e e e e s e e e es e e e et e et e et e e sttt e s s e e s e st ee e s en e 19
CASE NO. 12 1610 THOMAS DR. SW ....u.oureeriuriescrscsssssissssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssssassassassassssssssassassassasssssssssassassassassans 20
QUESTIONNAIRE ..ot eeeeseeeeeeeeeeseeseseeees s seseseseeseseesesssesseeessesesseeeseeesesesseeesseees e eesteessesessaeesseeeseseseeeesseeeseeesesesseseseeeesesessesesseeeseseseees 21
IVIAP oo e e e eee e e s e s e et ee s e e e es e e s st e e e e s et st et et s e et s et e e st e et s et et s eeseree e s ee s 22
CASE NO. 13 710 CANTEBURY AV. SWi....e.ourirriercescsscsassssessessessessssssssssssessssssssssassasssssssssssassassasssssssssssassassasssssssssssassastasssssssssssassassassans 23
QUESTIONNAIRE ..ot eeeeseeeeeeeeeeseeseseeees s seseseseeseseesesssesseeessesesseeeseeesesesseeesseees e eesteessesessaeesseeeseseseeeesseeeseeesesesseseseeeesesessesesseeeseseseees 24
IVIAP oo e ee e ee e e eee e e e e ee s e e s e e e e st e et e e e et e e e Aot e s e e e e e e et ee e s en e 25
CASE NO. 14302 12T AV. NW...ovuuieereeeeecescsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssesssssassassssssssssssassassassassssssssassassassasssssssssassassasssssens 26
QUESTIONNAIRE ..ot eeee e eeeeeeeeeseeeeseseeseeeeseseeessesseeee e ee s e eseeseseeees e ee e eseeeeeseees e ee st e e s es e e s e e s eses e e s e ee st ee s esseses e ee s eseeseseeeeseeeseees 27
IVIAP oo ee e e e eee e e s s ee e eseeee s e e es e ee s s e et et et et e e e ee s s et e et s et s e s e s e s ee e s eer e 28
CASE NO. 15 2625 BUCKINGHAM GATE SWi.....euceuvereiesessessesessssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssassastasssssssssssassassasssssssssssssastasssssssssssassassassans 29
QUESTIONNAIRE ... eeeeeeseeeeeeeesessesessesessesesesessesesseeesssesseeessesessesesseees e es st eesseeeseeeseeessesesseee s eeseseseeeesseeeseeeseeesseseseeeeseessesesseeesseeeseees 30
IVIAP oo ee oo e eee e e s ee s ee e et eeee s et e ee s e s et et e e s e st se et et st s et s sttt e e ettt s e e et s ee s ee e s eer e 31
CASE NO. 16 1402 2%0 AV. SW ...eoeeeeeeceeneesessessessessssasssssssessssssssssasssssssesssssssassastassssesssssssassastassssssssssssassassassssssssssssassastasssssssssssassassassans 32
QUESTIONNAIRE ..o eeeeeeeeeeseeee s ee e s s eseeeeseeseseeeseeeseeses e eeseeeseseseseeeesees e eeseees s seseeee s seseseseaees e seseeeeseees e seseseseeesseees e eeseeesees 33
IVIAP oo s s s e et e et e et e oot e et e e et e et s et s s ee e r e ere 34
CASE NO. 17 706 WESTWOOD CR. SW.......eouriuiescreinississssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssassassassssssssssssassassasssssssssssassassssssssssssssassassassans 35
QUESTIONNAIRE ... eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseseesessesessesesesesseseseeeesssesseeessesesseseseeeesesessssessesessseeseeessesesseeesseee s esseeesseeeseeeseeesseseseeeesaessesesseeesseeeseees 36
IVIAP oo e ee e e eee e e s e e e ee e et eeee s e et e e s e s e et et e e st e et et e et s e s ettt st e e et s et et s e e s ree e s ee s 37
CASE NO. 18 2610 LITTLE JOHN ST. SWia..uuouriurieseescrsssasessessessesssssssssssssessssssssssassassssesssssassastasssssssssssassassasssssssssssassastasssssssssssassassassans 38
INSPECTION SURVEY ...ooveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseseeeeeeesseeseseesessessseseseseesseeesssesseeeseesesssessseseesesseses s sesesesseeessesessesseeeseesesseseseeeseaseseesesesesseseseeeeseseseees 39
FIRE IMARSHALL FORM ..o eseee e s s s eeses e e s eeee s es e et eese s ee s esseses e ses e esesesseee s ees e sseess e ses e eeseeesseseseeseseeeseseseeeeseeeseees 40
IVIAP oo s s e s e s e s e et e e e e s et et et e e s e e et s e e s e e ee e s ereees 41
CASE NO. 19 304 COURTNEY DR. SW APT 107 ....euveervereesirsissssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassassassssssssssssassassassssssssssssassassssssssssssassassassassans 42
QUESTIONNAIRE ... vt eeeeseseeeeeeseesesesseee s eeseseseesesseeesssesseeessesessesesseeesesessesesseeesseeseeessesesseeesseees e esseeesseeesseeseeessesesseeeseessesesseeesseeseees 43
IVIAP oo e e ee e s e e s e s s e s e ee e et ee s eeseses e ee s s ee st et e e s et e e e et st et e e st et e et e et s et s et s et s e st ee s eer e 44
CASE NO. 20 1201 TIMBERLAND DR. SW ....ervvueeeeresearessessessessssssssssssssesssssssssastsssssessssssassassasssssssssssassassasssssssessssassastssssssssssssssassaseens a5
QUESTIONNAIRE ... eeeeeeseeeeeeeeseeseseseeeesssesesessesessesessseeseeessesessesesseees e essssesseeesseeseeessenesseees s eesesesseeesseeeseeeseeessenesseeeseessesesseeesseeeseees 46
IVIAP oo e s s e e s e e e et s e ettt s e et e e st e e s et r s e et s e e s ee e r e 47
CASE NO. 21 1317 SHERATON ST SE cuvuvvuveerieniescescssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssastssssssssssssassastassssssssssssassassasssssssssssassastasssssssssssassassassans 48



Y PP 50
CASE NO. 22 1317 SHERATON ST SE ...ccciiiiiiiiiininieiiiiiiiiinniieeeiisiiiissseeesiisssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssessssssssssssasessssssssssssssessssssssssssasesssns 51
QUESTIONNAIRE ..ottt bbb b e b e s b e e b e e b e e e s ha e e he e e s b b e e he e e s b b e e b b e e s hb e e e hb e e s Rb e e e ab e e s ab e e s ab e e s b s e sab e e s b e e sabe e s 52
Y PP PP 53
CASE NO. 23 3713 S. WOODTRAIL RD. SW .....uuuuiiiiiiiiiiiinnniieiiiiiisinnmiieeiiiissssmieeeiiissssssseessissssssssssessissssssssstesisssssssssssessssssssssssasesssns 54
L0 10 10 L S 55
Y P 56
CASE NO. 24 715 CEDAR LAKE RD SW APT. 210 .....ccitiirirmmmnerriiisssssnnnneesiiissssssnnessissssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssassssssssssnnsasssssss 57
L0 L0 10 PO 58
Y PP 59
CASE NO. 25 1036 SHERIMIAN ST SE ......cccoiiiiiiinnniiiiiiiiiiinniieesiisiiiissmeeeeiisissssssesesssssssssssessssssssssssssssessssssssssssasessssssssssssssessssssssssssasessans 60
L0 10 I L S 61
Y PSP 62
CASE NO. 26 3119 UPPER RIVER RD. SE .....cccviuuriiiiiiiiininiiiiiiiiinnieeiiississsssaassssssissssssssssssssssssssssssnssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnssssssssssssssnnssassssns 63
L0 10 I L S 64
Y PP OP PP PPRTI 65
CASE NO. 27 2415 KATHY LN. SW ...uuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiieiiiiiiiinniiieesiiiissssteesiisssssssseessisssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssassssns 66
QUESTIONNAIRE ..ottt a e bbb e s b e e ba e e b e s e s b b e e ba e e s b b e e ba e e s b b e e b b e e s ab e e s hb e e s ab e e s ab e e s ab e e s ab e e s b e e sabeesabeesane e s 67
Y PP 68
CASE NO. 28 802 3P AV. SE.....ueiiiiruciereitsesestestet st st st s e s st st s e et st s s e s et s ae s e s e b e et s aE s ae s ae e e Rt SR e e ae e et s R E s ae e me st e atsaesae st et sassansnnnten 69
L0 10 I L OO 70
Y PP 71
CASE NO. 29 1503 14™ AV SW.....oiiiiuitiieteesestestsessestst s s s e sse st st s e se s st st s e se st sat s e s ae st e st sas s e ae et s st s ae e ae e et s Rt s aeese st eatsassanenestsassannnnnan 72
QUESTIONNAIRE ..ottt et ettt et et e bt e be e e be s oo be e e be e e e be e e e be e e e aa e e e ae e e e as e e eb s e e e ab e e easeeeabeeeaseeenseeersesenbeeentesenseeenreean 73
Y N 74
CASE NO. 30 402 HILLSIDE RD SW .....ccceuuuueueeuneennnennnneememsemseesesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsnnnnns 75
L0 10 I L O 76
Y PP 77
CASE NO. 31 3701 SABINE CT. SW ...ceeiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiinieesiisssiisssassnssssisssssssssssssissssssssssssessssssssssssseessssssssssssssesssssssssssssssesssssssssnnssaenssns 78
L0 L0 0 L OO RUR 79
Y PN 80
CASE NO. 32 3504 DANVILLE RD. SW.....cceuuueuueumeemmmmmmemmemmmmmemmmsmsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnnns 81
CASE NO. 33 1407 8™ ST. SE...ceiiiiiiruititiiisissistitsessessst st ssesssst st st sss st st st sae b et satshesbs b s Rt SR e SR e b et SR e SR e RS b e e SR e SRS b e b s Re SRt b et et s R e s bebent s 82
R0 L R PP 83
R0 N OO 84
L o OO 85
170 = PP 86
Y0 0 R 87
CASE NO. 34 3418 DANVILLE RD. SW......ccitiiiiunttitiiiiiininntitiiiiiiseetteeeiisssmstseesiisssmmsssteessissssmssstesssisssssssssessssssssssssssesssssssssssnnsssssssns 88
LU O 89
R0 N PP 90
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION ...ttt et b s bbb e s b e s e b e s s ab e e s ab e e s b e s s b e e e b e e e b e s e b e e s b e e s be e st e s ebe e e e 91






MARCH MINUTES

No minutes recorded due to the cancellation of the March 2021 meeting. Failure to have a quorum.



AGENDA APRIL 2021

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS
ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on Tuesday, April 27, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. And, also
broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for
the purpose of hearing the following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to
the be present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions can also be submitted via email at
bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov.

POINT OF INFORMATION: CASES 1 -9 ARE CASES FROM MARCH 2021. THE REGULAR MEETING
FOR MARCH 2021 CANCELLED DUE TO NOT HAVING A QUORAM.

CASE NO. 1

Application and appeal of Danny Appleton for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative
office for a plumbing business located at 2909 Leighsdale Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family
Residential District.

CASE NO. 2

Application and appeal of Johnetta Moore for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative
office for an on-line clothing boutique located at 306 Denver Place SW, property is located in a R-6 Single-Family
Semi-Attached Residential District.

CASE NO. 3

Application and appeal of John Sutherlin for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative
office for a lawn service located at 1220 Goldridge Dr. Apt 4, property is located in a R-4.0 Multi-Family Zero Lot
Line Residential District.

CASE NO. 4

Application and appeal of Amber L. Hinton for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative
office for a counseling service located at 1910 Westmeade St. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family
Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 5

Application and appeal of Raven Mobley for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative
office for an on-line website selling original artwork located at 4701 Tomahawk Trail SE, property is located in a
R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District.


mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov

CASE NO. 6

Application and appeal of Carly Cross for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10
and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance in order to operate a bread baking
business located at 422 Sherman St. SE, property is located in an R-3H Historical Single-Family Residential
District.

CASE NO. 7

Application and appeal of Devaki D’Leela Barker for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance in order to operate a
Group Day Care Facility operating from 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. located at 522 11" Av NW, property is located in a
R-4 Multi-family Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 8

Application and appeal of Fallon Michele Gatlin for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance in order to operate
an administrative office for a handyman business located at 4404 Burningtree Mountain Cir. SE, property is
located in a R-1 Single-Family Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 9

Application and appeal of Joy Christy Thorpe-McCarter for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-95 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to
operate a Group Day Care Facility. Operating from 5:00 a.m. to 7:30 pm located at 408 Hillside Rd SW, property
is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential District.

CASE NO. 10

Application and appeal of Teressa Valenzuela for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an
administrative office for a cleaning service located at 1620 8" St. SE, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family
Zoning District.

CASE NO. 11

Application and appeal of Preston Holmes for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended, and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative
office for a mobile appliance repair business located at 1519 Woodall Rd SW, property is located in a AG-1
Agricultural Zoning District.

CASE NO. 12

Application and appeal of Mayra Mendoza for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10, as defined in Article V1, as amended, and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative
office for a pressure washing business located at 1610 Thomas Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family
Zoning District.



CASE NO. 13

Application and appeal of Shantelle Perkins for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended, and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative
office for my painting business located at 710 Cantebury Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family
Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 14

Application and appeal of LaShunta Wallace for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an
administrative office for an on-line clothing boutique located at 302 121" Av NW, property is located in a R-3
Single-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO. 15

Application and appeal of Andrea N. Lyle for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative
office for an on-line clothing boutique located at 2625 Buckingham Gate SW, property is located in a R-2 Single
Family Zoning District.

CASE NO.16

Application and appeal of Michael Miguel for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative
office for a hot shot trucking service located at 1402 2" Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning
District.

CASE NO. 17

Application and appeal of Eria Mayes for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10
and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office
for an on-line hair sales business located at 706 Westwood Cr SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family
Zoning District.

CASE NO. 18

Application and appeal of Gloria Jean Coger for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-95 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate a Day Care
Facility. Operating from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 pm located at 2610 Little John Street SW, property is located in a R-2
Single Family Zoning District.

CASE NO. 19

Application and appeal of Serrena Andriana Bates for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an
administrative office for a cleaning service at 304 Courtney Dr. SW Apt 107, property is located in a R-4 Multi-
family Residential Zoning District.



CASE NO. 20

Application and appeal of Kaye Waller for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-
10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative
office on-line crafts business located at 1201 Timberland Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family
Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 21

Application and appeal of Stacey Yvonne Bell for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an
administrative office for a lawn care business located at 1317 Sheraton St SE, property is located in a R-2 Single-
Family Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 22

Application and appeal of Stacey Yvonne Bell for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an
administrative office for a personal training business located at 1317 Sheraton St SE, property is located in a R-2
Single-Family Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 23

Application and appeal of Betsy Stark for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10
and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office
for an interior design business located at 3773 S. Woodtrail Rd SW, property is located in an AG-1 Agricultural
District.

CASE NO. 24

Application and appeal of Russell Brent Adams for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an
administrative office for a home décor and other items located at 715 Cedar Lake Rd SW Apt 210, property is
located in a R-4 Multi-family Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 25

Application and appeal of Laurie R.Vann for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative
office for a mobile dog grooming business located at 1036 Sherman St SE, property is located in a R 3H Single-
Family Historical Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 26

Application and appeal of Tanner O’Quinn for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative
office for a lawn mowing business located at 3119 Upper River Rd, property is located in a AG-1 Agricultural
Zoning District.



CASE NO. 27

Application and appeal of Christian Morris for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative
office lawn care business located at 2415 Kathy Ln SW, property is located in a R-5 Single-Family Patio Home
Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 28

Application and appeal of Cody Davis for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10
and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office
for a landscaping business located at 802 3™ Av SE, property is located in a R-4 Multi-Family Residential Zoning
District.

CASE NO. 29

Application and appeal of Karen Tuten for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-
10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative
office for a tutoring business located at 1503 14" Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential
Zoning District.

CASE NO. 30

Application and appeal of Tobias Payne for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-
10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative
office for a group home located at 402 Hillside Rd SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential
Zoning District.

CASE NO. 31
Application and appeal of Kiyo P. Holmes for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative

office for a medical house calls business located at 3701 Sabine Ct. SW, property is located in a R-5 Single-Family
Patio Home Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 32

Application and appeal of Kim Terry for a 25-foot setback from Section 25-78 (d) of the Zoning Ordinance, in
order to place a sign at 3504 Danville Rd, property is located in a B-6 Office Zoning Business District.

CASE NO. 33
Application and appeal Jevron McMillan for variance from Section 25-14 (a) in order to build a house on an

existing non-conforming lot platted prior to June 3, 1958 at 1407 8" St SE, property is located in a R-3 Single-
Family Residential Zoning District.

10



CASE NO. 34

Application and appeal of William Ryan Clark in order to place an accessory structure in the front and side yard
from Section 25-2 (1) located at 3418 Danville Rd SW, property is located in an AG-1 Agricultural Zoning
District.

CASE NO. 35
Application and appeal of Jeff Sharp for a non-conforming use variance from Section 25-10.10 to allow a non-

profit thrift store to be located in a residential zone located at1311 19" Av SE, property is located in a R-2 Single
Family Zoning District.

11



. : o* " He - +'n 27, & ]
® Fso0o ﬁﬂ)fcc Lue 10 “pr Mon fgﬂ‘;:\::m g Her. a3

“ CITY OF DECATUR BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION FOR HOME CHILD CARE FACILITY

APPLICANT: ;zg ( :bﬁl.iiy /(bp(,af - MSCar der

MAILING ADDR: _ YOF MHiicioe RPoad Sw

CITYSTATEZW: _ DkcaTim AL  25o)

PHONE: 34 ~FR2- 5§94 5

PROPERTY OWNER: __Sam  Garret fe. | Coarrett Hompe s
OWNERADDR: _ 126 Thox 14|

oty STATEZP: __ (Modison AL 35755
OWNERPHONE: __aDY- 333~ |97 3%

[ ADDRESS OF APPEAL: L 09 Hillside Rd. S, Decaton, AL 38 o) |
MARK CLASS OF DAY CARE YOU DESIRE: (READ ORDINANCE TO DETERMINE CLASSES)
[J DAY CARE (6 OR LESS) ] NIGHTTIME HOME CARE (6 OR LESS)
MBROUP DAY CARE (7 TO 12) [J GROUP NIGHTTIME CARE (7 TO 12 CHILDREN)

DESCRIBE HOURS OF OPERATION; PARKING ARRANGEMENTS; PLAY AREA and EQUIPMENT; DO YOU HAVE
FENCE, DOG, OR POOL.

Mon =Sun Sam=7:30pm , DOrive way and Side street
P_*Ea.a_fjink_up;{_c\m_o.ﬁf_&ngad_ia_play_.yad_
1nside 0 € the backyard of \'l_i_._No_dos‘_N.n_.PmLz
Equipment fuc oufside plag are will gnl, of LitHeTikes

Climbers, Slides, seesaws. Prooyia v Lo o0geS lye vp Yo Sypsc.

et LA

HEARING DATE: L/ ~R7-2)
Mwy C.Thogpe. ) Lok Ko

PRINT ZONING DISTRICT:
DATE: 3 / ] = 31
APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:
The Board of Zoning Adjustment meets the last Tuesday of cach month at 4:00 PM in the C floor of City Hall. Applications
must be filed by the 10 of the month 1o be heard on the last Tuesday. Applicants MUST be present in order for the case to be heard. t a copy

of this application

CASE NO. 9 408 HILLSIDE RD SW
12



s

am
8

"
K

-
[+
-
-

-]
3

EgigEgEEE
A A AR

pery
-
o

r
.-l

nm

]

.

—
._.

CLS

- .“
]

s
.
Q

_E;?lll

£

8

-
(=
- -

g S

_1 ' : '
wl 9
-
—~ - \
8 :

N 1 B

Fal N 1 H |
- - -

| -

| -

| o

/|

.

4
‘

—t

B |

1002 1001
- L
1004, , 7 =g
t!.n -aooa
'l" 11006 /
l

L .}
g
L;’_._"

e

| R
R 8

L |
o

Rl
f*

g

-

-
-
N @

MAP
13



402 Lee St NE 1" Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: | e ve << Lalens wala

maung aoor: \W0 30 Bt ST SE
airy, sTATE, 2P: D cofe AL S Swol
pHONE: 25 Lo - S 33~ Q129

PROPERTY OWNER: oty Oa b T
ownerabpr:_ 210 Sl stam SE BwtZor)
Ty, STATE, 2P\ L CA— 4~ SS5Wd)|  pHONE: 2S70 - 352 9—‘{%((

appress FOrRAPPEAL: |0 20) RV St QE  pesfe gz
NATURE OF APPEAL: SOl

@ HOME OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
(O OTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

=x***aApplicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

oV 043,00 Sgo O¥owvaAA o L ,VLah-/vu’p Ser i =,
V;A,\\(\\v(/\‘i\ W‘Vj CRAF- [ Ce & Latin. s -

. o a,ﬂé% ux_;éﬂje Ao Troseaozc @/?

iy Ouse. LIBU  2Tng abz‘;iéd_r%_/&g&__\
A,;&mm—)’pyosbxuﬂbwsud-\ If applicant is using a Offi seReceivednyzgé'Qg\(

Signature M representative for the Zone R ‘g\

Representative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing Date H'ﬁ] lél g:‘fl)u
Signature are required Approved/Disapproved P
oue 22202 [

CASE NO. 10 1620 8™ ST. SE
14



" Teiry or

DE
racr,

{d

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS
CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

. 1. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative o ce, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

2. Does the occupation'produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES _ NoYy

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES _ NO )/
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO _(_/

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES — NO_yi/

6. Does the home occupation p y electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES _ NO [__/

8. Will there be any more than ong sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES _ NO

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO 4

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES NO _‘V

-_—

11. Will there be any employees of jn's)ome occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES . NO

SIGNED: ﬁ X/M/’L ' DATE:. S -

ADDRESS:ZZZI_Qa P SE  pecdh 8,0\

Decatur City Hall « 402 Lee Street, NE » Post Office Bok 488 Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 3414500 + www.DéchtirAlabamaUSA com

QUESTIONNAIRE
15



- p*‘-"'d%ﬂ

= pﬁ“"’"‘.« -ull l.m“-'u ..m

ey e
R ——— 29 1632 1637 qﬁw “m

" -’i"_'h‘i*-* i“’ﬁ‘lf”-

7‘1""%

o]

<o No.lo 1620 g St SE.

MAP

16



402 Lee St NE 1" Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _ ook Holunes

MAILING ADDR: _P.u. Box  S254

CITY, STATE, ZIP: Decabor A1 JISto2
PHONE: 256-556-0589

PROPERTY OWNER: _fhok  Flolmes
OWNER ADDR: _ [5/? Weod.tt R4 &
CITY, STATE, ZIP: Dot AL PHONE: 25¢ 556 ©5%°7

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: (514 Woododl Rd SW  D.cboe AL 355C05

NATURE OF APPEAL:

/25 HOME OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE () SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
O oTHER (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED ~ (C) DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

lu: :J-nj '1U U’e [ ) btlJmtl -\ L ﬁ'f ["ln-_-nL

P Ceny odwvianrc drentae o PP e £ oy

meblle bhos ae23.  Applicace Repe. -
Applicast Name (print)_Presboon  Holunes If applicant is using a Office Use Received By: C.%g
Signature ;é'_ A representative for the Zone M-’ e (
Representative Name (pant) request both signatures Hearing Date 2l & 40
Siguature are required Approved/Disspproved

e 31221

CASE NO. 11 1519 WOODALL RD SW
17



L0

™ “etry or

=

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS
CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. 1Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES X ~No
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

2. Does the occupation’ produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES NO\0

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES ! NO l
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO i

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with ﬂna home occupation? YES NOAX_

6. Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO \{

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES = NOK

8. Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES _ NO X

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO ¥

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common ier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbome Freight? YES f

11. Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES__ NO X

sxGNBD:Jé Q/' DATE: 3-/2z —2(

ADDRESS: _ /5/4 Weod<t!  RJ oo Decete- g2

Decatur City Hall » 402 Lee Street, NE + Post Office Box 488 « Decator, AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 » www. DeelhnAhhmuUSA.em

QUESTIONNAIRE

18






¥ 202 Lee StNE 1% Floor Council Chamber
APPLICANT: _Magyca YWiendozq

MAILING ADDR: _1 (010 Tvronyis De <
CITY, STATE, ZIP: _Decctor . D\ 250
PHONE: Z2Xo- 230 - 2047

Board of Zoning Adjustment

PROPERTY OWNER: \rY\o.gm. YN\ oenADo 24
OWNERADDR: _ (@10 Thomas De S
CITY, STATE, 2IP: _Drced e, OV 35001 PHONE:__C DB 2097

ADDRESS FORAPPEAL: [(4 10 Thnomas Dy S

NATURE OF APPEAL:

&OME OCCUPATION O SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL o APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() OTHER (O SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

***%*Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

{5t e One LG A P o s U Yaowme ‘Cor (AAS
an, ~J e J N
Prc o e AL ny C avapluny-

Applicant Name (print) ] If applicant is using a Office Usg Received By:.w’
Si ..{én representative for the Zone BQ'Q\

Representative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing Date "'{/3 7/3'/
Signature are required Approved/Disapproved
Date.

CASE NO. 12 1610 THOMAS DR. SW
20



" ety or

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

9.

10,

11.

. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative o ce, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)

conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at Yyour home.

Does the occupatiof'produce sounds, colorsg.or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES . NO

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO _\/
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES Y. NO__

Are there any explosives or highly combustible ma!cn"alfmsed or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO Vv

Does the home occupation produce electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES . NO _/

Will there be any more than opd’sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO _V

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES . NO __'/
Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common ¢ trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES __ NO v

Will there be any employees of l-V‘/ﬁoma occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES Z—NO

SIGNED: J _ DATE: D-lG-21

ADDRESS: (210 Thonvia Dy < oo Deceder, B 350,07

-~

Decatur City Hall « 402 Lee Street, NE « Post Office Box 488 + Decatur, AL 35602.0488
(256) 341-4500 » www.DecatirAlabamalUSA cam

QUESTIONNAIRE

21



| ol =
| 'im 2| . um
"—oﬁo?':’ ;'i“" s nn wro-T d ‘.?3 # ‘
o3 | | |

WS
i
N !
o B
005 |
¥
vill=
) B
ol B
A

» * W“H’H“’d"ﬁ
uiig dlﬂh‘bi Im Hn ish s
|
““JHH

._l!:.! lLo '..'.

.—_,,..

°°in -‘j" ‘f

10?3 1eh

ul
0

“Mi'fdu‘l mdh-m

AT T

e

Lp‘" -
-n’uu—?" li*.n

dT ‘I 1
H'ﬂ‘*‘

l""

MAP
22



M*!ﬂ 1* Floor Council Chamber > Board of Zoning Adjustment

o iy
———

APPLICANT: S

MAILING ADDR: 7110 OaWbuAA Arf’ S
CITY, STATE, ZiP: (AU AP = oo
PHONE: 6"(\0 P S 10 Vi //OY’]

e £
PROPERTY OWNER: _(_ Slnarde [(g SROOACLA
OWNER ADDR: 'IlO Cottcbbuny Avef N -
CITY, STATE, 2IP: ___LD@carud ﬂ »&led|PHONE: %{g 1@9‘7

ADDRESS FORAPPEAL: 7 () (Cunde buiny Are SW Decodud
NATURE OF APPEAL 3;(00(

& Home occupaTiON () SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE

() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
O oTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE }PPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

U= +0 USe 7 D) 1w (M V/i
e T Rt S §2ar oy BRI
DuSie (4 7 J

If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:™ IM
representative for the Zone

request both signatures Hearing Date gﬁg&l_
are required Approved/Disapproved

CASE NO. 13 710 CANTEBURY AV. SW
23



" Teiry or

DE

f

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

10.

SI

. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office. making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)

conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES L-KO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

Does the occupation'produce sounds, coltwﬁhermdible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NO

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO _"/-
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO L_/—

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES - NOL);d

Does the home occupation produge electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO Bt

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES NOL___/

Will there be any more than one s "party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO l/k

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO _/

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common i cks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES __ NO -

Will there be any employees of Wh‘on other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NO

[‘-‘/\  DATE. = — — 29 (

d

T Cordt bungfhe Su) " Decshan fo
3 W

Decatur City Hall « 402 Lee Street, NE « Post Office Box 488 Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 www.DecsturATabamaUSA com

QUESTIONNAIRE
24



- |

s a
%-“-“n"

b - w d‘;}’y

— e

T

MAP
25



T 3 B W )Y
v =L R Y L

1’ L 'I-\r_; l; v
I RTY A
.z.?""‘ et :

402 Lee St NE 1" Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _LaShondon wyllece
MAILINGADDR: _ 072 2%k Byue oo
CITY, STATE, ZIP: __\ecCanuc  BL 3S(ol
PHONE: _95(g) 289 2829

PROPERTY OWNER: Hawld Ryac

OWNER ADDR: Colluemr. B8 x)3 /0 (85 T Fol peada.)Imi) SE
CITY, STATE, ZIP: _ ¢ ollopern AL 350SS  PHONE: 25G) 347-263Y

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: %50 j24k  fwe wwd)  Qeatuy pl 35Gof

NATURE OF APPEAL:
&ome OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE

o USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() oTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*+++*Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

MQWMMM
—office € my m/nw%@apuy_ﬂmﬁ_w

N

Applicant Name (print)_LaShanda. o (leCe If applicant is using a Office Upg Received By:%
Signature %g ﬂ‘d u_)c\@g (") representative for the Zone lE‘ 3

Ropresentative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing Date 4 lﬂ] |a| ‘('&P,.u .
Signature are required Approved/Disapproved

Date. OZ—23-2o2 |

CASE NO. 14 302 12™ AV. NW
26



" “erry or

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS
CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

. 1. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, making of crafts, scwing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? NO __
*note: This refers to only the work being dodevat Your home.

2. Does the occupation 'produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home

occupation being present? YES . NO
3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO-L
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES . NoA

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES NO ﬁ

6. Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO b &

7. 1Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES NOY_

8. Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO -

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO P

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbomne Freight? YES __ NO A

11. Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES__ NO“&. .

SIGNED:M_%OO\N _ DATE: _03-23-202)

ADDRESS: 30D /214 Ape Al OCecates; BL 35G )

Decatur City Hull » 402 Lee Street, NE » Post Office Bok 458 - Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 « www.DecatirAlabamaUSA com

QUESTIONNAIRE

27



MAP

28



Board of Zoning Adjustment

MAILING ADDR: SW
CITY STATE 2P- Decatiur Al 32103
PHONE: fZ‘_’]p\ H2-24712.

BROPERTY CHNER: _mmjﬁﬁtﬁlﬁ_%gﬂﬂﬁ
OWNER ADDR |32 Irpiratinnal .

ervsmareze_ NIONAIBNNIe  Aaanma 1A
ownerewone ___( L0) 410~ 2707

/ NATURE OF APPEAL:
HOME OCCUPATION [ SETBACK VARIANCE [J SIGN VARIANCE

[CJUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
CJoTier [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED  [[] DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

#sksik Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard*****
DESCRIBE APFEAL IN DETALL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, ¥ FT FOR VARIANCES, # FOR PARKING, 1IARDSHIP, TYPE OF BUSINESS )

Selling C)oJrhma nline OWUJ outr OF 1L mon1 1N
YVU/j NOUSE .

If applicant is using a Offics Use
s Received B
representative for the Z
::uut I:o':; signatures Hearing Date
T Approved/Disapproved

The Board of Zoning Adpustment meets the last Tuesday of cach month at 4 00 PM in the Council Chambers on first floor of City Hall  Applicutions must be filed by
the 10° of the manth 1o be beard the last Tuesday of the month

CASE NO. 15 2625 BUCKINGHAM GATE SW
29



Qi

CITY OF

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative offjce, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)

conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

Does the occupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES _~ NO

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES _ NO )/
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES ~ NO

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO

Does the home occupation produce gny electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO V

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO _\/

Will there be any more than ‘?e sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES ~ NOV

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO

. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a

residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES _ NO W~

. Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NO Z

Decatur City Hall » 402 Lee Street, NE + Post Office Box 488 « Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 » www.DecaturAlabamaUSA_com

QUESTIONNAIRE

30



w | G

- ‘F"?"

-a*d'uuhu*‘“

.-!"

"ﬁ“"“*i;il[l]ll :
N i) §
bl L
GO"‘"'T""F"!"‘ -

MAP
31



' : Board of Zoning Adjustment
APPLICANT: _Hiclae | Mg €]
MAILING ADDR: 14900 2.4 ave 5.
CITY, STATE, 2IP: Decatyr Al ZSkol

PHONE: 2506 - 22 - A8gy

PROPERTY OWNER: _Domine  Madco

OWNERADDR:M 1400  Qn\ aVe S
CITY, STATE, ZIP: Decctoe AL 3S60] PHONE: 25— 348 -$849

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 140 2y a.\c\ QNE. S Decotut A | 30!
NATURE OF APPEAL:

d HOME OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE () SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
(O oTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard***** .

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

Im nmn_g e Lae enc  {com g{ Dy hecs o $e
Dy ol {LA thc_k\.s bos:iaess .

Applicant Name (prim) 144 | MRSJL' If applicant is using a Office Use Received By: W
representative for the Zone R'

Representative Name M%_MQ__ request both signatures Hearing Date 7/2)

CASE NO. 16 1402 2\P AV. SW
32



HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS
CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Is the occupation® applied for (administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES - S NOY
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

2. Does the occupation'produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home

occupation being present? YES _ NO 5.
3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES ’ NO [ AN
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES . NO _[

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES NO o

6. Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO /

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES e NGO _l

8. Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO /

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES . NO _[

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common ier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES __ NO

11. Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NO A

SIGNED: W _ DATE: ﬁadﬂ [ 7, do2/

ADDRESS: |02  Aad  awve Sac he‘cﬂoﬁﬂ /4/ 5560/

Decatur City Hall » 402 Lee Street, NE » Post Office Bok 488 Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256)341-4500 » www DecatirAlabamalUSA com

QUESTIONNAIRE

33



: B v
29 o' e W, .
1 g T

= m A' ; =
bhall AL Iy y ,
3!
e . 124 ‘,\;‘
" | f
MU \ ;d
|

{

.
i kgt el e

" :
= =2 il
b X ” 1 ,
& o g
{ :
z 4
W b i )

==

7

7..:;7. 11
m m




A  HSD Arp e Afwc.;m 309.«(@4Mpm

*ﬂ!ﬁaﬁ 1" Floo g | Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment
APPLICANT: __Fviee Maypo

MAILING ADDR: _ 70 plesha o icde =0

CITY, STATE, ZIP: Deconr Al 2 S0l

PHONE: _(2510 s \— e

PROPERTY OWNER: _ T tA. oo
</
OWNER ADDR: “70Lp Lk v caehe <)

CITY, STATE, ZIP: 2, poha v PO BS1OO\ PHONE: 15Le - IS\ 13T

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 750, (Mo chored ci vy <
NATURE OF APPEAL:

&P HOME OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE

() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
) oTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

e Qo pnling. YOAs <alls [\f\@ OINg. (s -he mtj '\Anu\()\}

»Egm) Evvn Manes If spplicant is using a Office Usg Received By 7140~
representative for the Zone =

Representative Name (print), request both signatures Hearing Date ‘7//; 7/ =/(

Sigmature are required Approved/Dnuppmved

Date 05“’1 sz |

CASE NO. 17 706 WESTWOOD CR. SW
35



" ey or

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS
CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

. L. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative o ce, making of crafls, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at Your home.

2. Does the occupation ‘produce sounds, coloyé or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NO

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES A NO\_/
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES _ NO J

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materialyused or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES . NO~N

6. Does the home occupation produce/any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES = NO\/

—_—

8. Will there be any more than éne sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES N

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES . NO\/

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common yﬂ/er trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbome Freight? YES . NOV

11. Will there be any employees of thi home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES . NO~/ ‘

SIGNED; _£2_. DATE: O3/ 2.5 /2 (
ADDRESS: “7¢x o (A ALY e ire L=

Decatur City Hall » 402 Lee Street, NE «+ Post Office Box 438 - Decstur, AL 35602.0488
(256) 341-4500 « www.DecatirAlabamaUSA com

QUESTIONNAIRE

36



MAP
37



@ CITY OF DECATUR BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION FOR HOME CHILD CARE FACILITY

e _loria Sean (0 Qe
maunaaoor_ A0 10 Lixdle Toehn St Sw
cmmarsmaM]’_’_&L- o R
PHONE: _ > o \0 ~ LQ\ v -\S e

PROPERTY OWNER: __\ Ev LANCE S5 Gloc.a ('nger
ownenaoor: Al [0 Liddle John St SW
covstareze_ OECatur . AL G560 3
OWNER PHONE: __ A o - (p'(l - 1S s

[Aooressor arpeac: I 10 [ flle Soho =1 Sw 35603 ]

MARK CLASS OF DAY CARE YOU DESIRE: (READ ORDINANCE TO DETERMINE CLASSES)
aDAYCARE(OORLEBS) [J NIGHTTIME HOME CARE (6 OR LESS)
[0 GROUP DAY CARE (7 TO 12) [J GROUP NIGHTTIME CARE (7 TO 12 CHILDREN)

DESCRIBE HOURS OF OPERATION; PARKING ARRANGEMENTS; PLAY AREA and EQUIPMENT; DO YOU HAVE
FENCE, DOG, OR POOL.

P8 »

£ ' = av
With Litdle "T?KQ 7Bvs P‘RY thuse Penic 4@“'—“ (’“‘d‘ {‘gra‘-'
No Pe/s Play Brep (s Locked £ Fencad pff Fom

A E USE ONLY
APPLICANT TURE =t REVIEWED BY: W~
_&0(\0\ Seon (oger Hearing pate: APl 27, Joai
ZONING DISTRICT: -
_3_\__'2-_\_'341_1%
APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

The Board of Zoning Adjustment meets the last Tuesday of cach month at 4:00 PM in the Council Chumbers on first floor of City Hall. Applications
must be filed by the 10 of the month 10 be heard on the last Tuesday. Applicants MUST be present in order for the case to be heard. Request a copy
of this application.

CASE NO. 18 2610 LITTLE JOHN ST. SW
38



INSPECTION SURVEY
CITY OF DECATUR

Fire and Rescue

Phone (256) 341-4862 / Fax (256) 341-487

Bureau of Fire Prevention - 4119 Old Hwy 31 SW - Decatur, Alabama 35603 - Daycare

Date 37/3“00-7/

L2 City
0 P
O Alcohol

0O c/io

Name of Business: (;_-_QLfL ( 2Pt Address: Q&[ éﬂfigd‘a
Name of Building: Number of Stories: Shx

Type of Business: Hom< D, cone Type of Construction: ,ZV' 3

Roof Construction: / Interior Construction: (rPhon,
Fire Walls: M Hazardous Materials:  YesT) Na#—~
Name of Hazardous Materials:

Contact Person: (5] c-fin CQ,QC Telephone Number:{ 25C) I G- 757G

Contact Person: Telephone Number:
1. Address..... i B I ORI overvrereymrivers Blodcedllw =/ Wy
2. Aisles:.. A____ vl
B s A T R TR R T T
C____ 14 Fixed Extinguishing System Needed Service ey =
3. Building Repairs: —r § O 8 rirrrore =
o= ble Liguids: Improper Storage A
4. Combustibles: e No Safety Cans B
~% - T | Too Close 1o Heat. e
E R RERE———— Defective i prop D=
—B____ 16 Hazardous Materials: .. _.Improper Storage WrSGwRER TR oY IS
R Other -
D___ 17 Heating = i RETDOVE Combustibles - A
6. Electrical Panel A —
= (=
S I [ Y ping. iy T
B Y ——
i € 19 Paint Spraying: ... =T
i =
B 20 Sprinklers: .. A
s - woois Gl
10. Exit Lights / SIgns........oooovmmrie " == N
. B____ 22 Stndpipes - Hose Cabincts oy
e =
L .B____ 23 Transk t8 LA =
| & — i . T
D 24, Water HEBEOE: ..ciciiiicisiiarninsiamnisas W Y T
A N
F___ 25 Onher Violations: /'l
12, Explosives / A oy
;T

A COPY OFTHIS SURVEY WILL BE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUREAU OF FIRE PREVENTION

Comments: }\u[\g
S laan i, AHoed 5 ok hadd
= Lo s MV’Vg ENe o
= '
/
/ \bwnerIAgem / Manager / Representative nspector

INSPECTION SURVEY
39



Daycare Inspection Form

CITY OF DECATUR

Fire and Rescue
Bureau of Fire Prevention

4119 Old Hwy 31 SW e Decatur, Alabama 35603
Phone (256) 341-4865 » Fax (256) 351-7643

Fire Marshal’s Office

The following applicant has met the requirement of this office as they pertain to
COMMERCIAL DAYCARE / HOME DAYCARE . . Any questions
or correspondence regarding this approval should be forwarded to the Fire Marshal’s
office immediately at the above address or phone numbers.

e _2/30/2)

Name Gl{)n"‘b\ an.a r

Address 10 LHle didan SIS

Oecold. M 3560)

Cooking on site Yes o No Owners Initials

K-Class extinguisher required Yes 7 No On site? Yes 7( No

Conditions Tiwe Onecded

Approved Yes X !
Night Care Approval Yes ,; No

A
. A
Signmreofw\;( i 4 01 P L v S
Officer )

FIRE MARSHALL FORM

40



MAP

41



Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: cana  oakes

MAILING ADDR: _3cx\ _ Coucineu ax Swo Apt 1677
CITY, STATE, ZIP: De cG\ AYJcmcrng o Y o B
PHONE: _ 2S5t -~ 1\~ 1 X9

PROPERTY OWNER: __ Dervena Andcana ades
OWNERADDR: 20 (s A€ Suy Apr o7

J
CITY, STATE, ZIP: Qecavuc A Nahaona  SHEORP HONE: 2510~ Il TK19

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 2.\ Courtnin Ax Sw Apt (C1_Decodar )c\;;\é
7 NATURE OF APPEAL:

@ﬁwz OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() OTHER (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****aApplicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

X uaank Ao USE ANE COOM. AnS.OC N SO nete (V\gj
CANCTGO Ve e (LE

Applicant o Yevcena A Hares  Wapplicant is using a Office Use Received By 2L~
Signature /) ux AW representative for the Zone
Representative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing Date 27 Jo3!
Due = /20 /202 ]

/ /

CASE NO. 19 304 COURTNEY DR. SW APT 107

42



e, ’
ciTy oy

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS
CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. TIs the occupation* applied for (administrative ﬁu. making of crafts, sewing, etc,,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES«~ NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

2. Does the occupationi'produce sounds, colo other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES NCL?A,‘r ;

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO /
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES . Nd__/

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible ma_tel:ia/lsused or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO

6. Does the home occupation pmdu.C:yecn'ical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
NO

=

may be offensive? YES __
7. 1Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES . NO /

8. Will there be any more than one party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO /.ks

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES — NO _‘/

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common 9::—!:1:«:1:5 serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbome Freight? YES __ NOL—

11. Will there be any employees of mw occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES__ NO_.

sxom;/&.;,‘_v, — DATE: 3/30//20;2/

T 7
ADDRESS: ~Z -~y (oLr-\\\x\:) AC S Apy 107 DVecarur Al 35“’°$

~

Decatur City Hall = 402 Lec Street, NE « Post Office Box 488 « Dm{m; AL 35602-0488
(236) 341-4500 « www.DecatitrAlabamat/SA com

QUESTIONNAIRE
43






Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _KAYE WALL ER

MAILING ADDR: | i and Deive &Q W
ary,state, ze: Decatue . AL 35603
PHONE: 286~ 345-64679

PROPERTY OWNER: _K_(L\h", Wa llev
OWNER ADDR: /9 D _T‘mbec)anr Deive &Q\A}

arrv, state, zw:_De.caTuc AL 35602 prone:AS6-3#5-6607

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: /201 T:mherland Driye S

NATURE OF APPEAL:

. HOME OCCUPATION o SETBACK VARIANCE () SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL o APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() OTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard™*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; ¥ FOR m\nxms' HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

l IQV‘ If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:
representative for the Zone \ —3
request both signatures Hearing Date e 1 2 |
are required Approved/Disapproved

CASE NO. 20 1201 TIMBERLAND DR. SW

45



" Terry or

{od

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

10.

11,

ADDRESS:

Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES V' NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

Does the occupation'produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NO

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES _ NO v
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES L NO L/

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO

Does the home occupation produce gny electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES . NO L/

Will there be any more than ope sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES _ NO

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO \%4

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common caryier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES__ NO 32]

Will there be any employees of ?home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES — 'NO :

AL 35603

s Ol o it))] 200
1207 nbeclond rive SW Tecdtur

Decatur City Hall » 402 Lee Strezt, NE » Post Office Box 488 « Ds{:.fur.lAL 35602-0488

(256) 341-4500 » www.DecaturAlsbamalUSA.com

QUESTIONNAIRE

46



MAP

47



Board of Zoning Adjustment

A‘PP-LVI‘éANT ) o, Y
MAILING ADDR: _\ %) “hevadon X
CITY, STATE, ZIP: TXootue, AC 0>

pHONE: _ D0 14 1-A19GA

PROPERTY OWNER: w
OWNER ADDR: 125\7) Srexaton f)\’f)E

CITY, STATE, z1p: POt A 2f o™ PHONE: Abl 1913719

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: | R\7) evahm S T datue (L0003

NATURE OF APPEAL:

& HOME OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE () SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() OTHER (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

l If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:
representative for the Zone 5 9\
request both signatures Hearing Date 4,2 Z. H
are required Approved/Disapproved

CASE NO. 21 1317 SHERATON ST SE
48



DE;

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS
CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION
1. Is the occupation* applied fi inistrative pffice, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES B

*note: This refers to only the work being dorle at yourhome.

2. Does the occupation 'produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES  NO

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO &
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES - NO X

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO

6. Does the home occupation pr c any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES - NOX

8. Will there be any more than gne sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES _ NO

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES _ NO __X

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common ier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES __ NO 2

j8 home occupation other than members of the family

0Pl o Y2202
o A Voo, (=803

Decatur City Hall » 402 Lee Street, NE « Post Office Box 488 « Decatur, AL 35602.0488
(256) 341-4500 « www.DecatiirAlabamaUSA cam

QUESTIONNAIRE
49






25 4

Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT.

MAILING ADDR: Y=\ 7] XN f)&'Cf

CITY, STATE, zup?y(l&i'uEL

A SO

PHONE: OfZﬂD Y\ -5 2~

PROPERTY OWNER: < X (1l

araE="a

OWNER ADDR: __ \ T DO\ | m . i

iy, state, zip: DLt 08, A 25000 prone: Ao~ RI-EM190)

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: \ =\ [\ ¢y

NATURE OF APPEAL
% HOME OCCUPATION O SETBACK VARIANCE &

o APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

o USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL

) oTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

SIGN VARIANCE

O DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appoirited Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

CRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

Representative Name (print)

o X 7252\
Y ]

If applicant 1s using a
representative for the

request both signatures
are required

Office Use Received By:

Zone Q"l'
Hearing Date L{" ;'7';’(

Approved/Disapproved

CASE NO. 22 1317 SHERATON ST SE
51



HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS
CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Is the occupation® applied for (administrative ce, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at Your home.

2. Does the occupation 'produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home

occupation being present? YES . NO
3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES i NOX
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES . NO X

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materjals used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES — NO

6. Does the home occupation produce,any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO x

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES e NC>K_

8. Will there be any more than ope sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES _ NO

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES . NO x

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common ier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedE , Airbome Freight? YES . NO 2

yﬁ:om;z‘occupation other than members of the family

orre. U /5] 202
DN HTT M@(&&mﬁaq&

Decetur City Hall » 402 Lea Street, NE « Post Office Box 488 - Dm. AL 35602-04E8
(256) 341-4500 » www.DecaturAlsbammaUSA.com

QUESTIONNAIRE
52



MAP
53



Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLlCANW
MAILING ADDR: ___ 2222 S (Osnalita 0 P S0O
oy, STATE, 2P U Rradu K 240>

PHONE: %34. 2028 14)4 .

L

PROPERTY OWNER: —M—%—ﬁ%‘dé

OWNER ADDR: 220 (/k)ﬁcydgm,_.g &t St 5

CITY, STATE, ZIP: ./ 05 PHONE:_== ¢ 72K /Yy
ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: %777, & wme{vzﬂ d SLo J

NATURE OF APPEAL:

.’ HOME OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE () SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
) OTHER (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED  (__) DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

9 y -~
If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:
representative for the Zone
request both signatures Hearing Date

.

CASE NO. 23 3713 S. WOODTRAIL RD. SW
54



HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

10.

11.

SIGNED:
ADDRESS:

+ Is the occupation® applied for (administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)

conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES.L—"NO _
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

Does the occupatiofi'produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES — No_&—

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO

Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO , —

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES — NO—

Does the home occupation produce y electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO .

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES _ NO &

Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO L

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common ypr trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES __ NO

Will there be any employees of t&home occupation other than members of the family

living in the home? YES __ NO
DATE; /éO/)/{

.

Decatur City Hall * 402 Lee Street, NE » Post Office Box 484 « Decatar, AL 15602-0488
(256) 3414500 + www DecaturAlabermaUSA.cam

QUESTIONNAIRE

55






@y &50pa Ap Fee A2 27 3ot @4epm

Q’Qﬁﬁnm ' rmw Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _£Lp ocell Brent Adac, s
MAILINGADDR: 7/ S cedar (ake £ Str Aff dlo

CITY, STATE, 2IP: _DecAfur Ac, 35¢03
PHONE: __ A s<(o- 495~ So80

PROPERTY OWNER: _Se pner icea Afactanents £
OWNERADDR: _( IS” Ceda, |aKe eod <. l/
CITY, STATE, ZIP: Do catus AL I5C6> PHONE: 25 &

ADDRESS FORAPPEAL: /(S cedar |ake €4 e Apr 20 Dec-aL

NATURE OF APPEAL: P, TREES
. HOME OCCUPATION o SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
O oTHER (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

#*¥**Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING: HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

fc—d«z\"“ - 4 1&;& o e leocan-—\ P

_ﬂamﬁ_i&ﬂrﬁu Va”xd-f-f otto, Plg_—;._ré',’g </ e s

Applicant Name (print) ‘ “); e ‘ ‘ Az A ) lfapphcnnl 15 using a Office Use Received By:fW_ ’
Signature Mﬂ W/"\ representative for the Zone o\"’"

Representative Name (print)__ il request both signatures Hearing Date ‘ 27 : \
Signature = = . are required Approved Dhsapproved

ome Hfs( 20 3 o 03

CASE NO. 24 715 CEDAR LAKE RD SW APT. 210
57



© eiry or

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

9.

10.

11.

- Is the occupation® applied for (administrative &‘3?"

, making of crafis, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES*”~ NO [

*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

Does the oceupation'produce sounds, col;;,nr other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NO

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES _ NO _/
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES = NG _I/

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES . NO (€

Does the home occupation producej}n;g electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES . NO _l_/

Will there be any more than ‘oy&alcs' party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES _ NO

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO L_’/

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common ca;cr—tmcks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbome Freight? YES . NO ¢

Will there be any employees of Wme occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NO

SIGNBD:M A DATE,_ T = /2 |

AbDRESS: /(5 (o, [af-e £d S/ AP 2o

D&cA tv, Ac 75¢oD

Decatur City Hell » 402 Les Street, NE = Post Office Bok 488 « Dmﬁllf. AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 + www.DecatirAlsbamaUSA cam

QUESTIONNAIRE

58



MAP

59



Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: LAUR|E R. VUANAN
MAILING ADDR: /036 SHERMAN ST S¢'
CITY, STATE, ZIP: DecAtu e Ac  3Seol
PHONE: A5 337 5514
PROPERTY OWNER: LHuric 2. VAN
OWNER ADDR: 1036  Shearrn) Sv €
CITY, STATE, ZIP: ___CCATUX AL 35601 PHONE: 56 -237- 59/
ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: (1036 Stexmrm Sz SE Dasncr me Do
NATURE OF APPEAL:
® HOME OCCUPATION o SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
o USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL o APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
(O OTHER (O SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*¥*¥**Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)
WILL GF  usivg ORE  Roowut OF  HOME
For Dy 70 Phy ~ OPfrnons of  WAw' Th( (S
Dog gm)ouuuz/:z

Applicant Name (print) LAURIE E A M1/ If applicant is using a Office Use Received BW
Signature ‘J,—,Z& O-__ representative for the Zone /2' 3 H

Representative Name (print) request both signaturces Heanng Date L{, >7- )

Sigs are required Approved Disapproved

Due o. 721 T e & e o

CASE NO. 25 1036 SHERMAN ST SE

60



g &
© erny or

=

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS
CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative o ce, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES X NO__
*note: This refers to only the work being dane at your home.

2. Does the occupation'produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES _ NO M

3. Isthere advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO _%
4. I more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO _Z

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO _X

6. Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO M

8. Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES _ NO _K

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbome Freight? YES _ NO X

11. Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NO X

SIGNED: C7p /"'—’ DATE: ',//7/%8/

ADDRESS: D36 Steuisrn St S€ en e  HT Zsgey

Decarur City Hall « 402 Les Strest, NE + Post Office Box 488 « Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 34!-4500_ * www.DecaturAlabamalJSA. com

QUESTIONNAIRE
61



MAP
62



402 Lee St NE 1" Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: —Z.r © 'Quon

MAILING ADDR: __ 31\ Uppee River @d
CITY, STATE, ZIP: _Decedrr AL, 35(0=
PHONE: 25G- Y66-2737

PROPERTY OWNER:  Jacnce 5 s an
OWNERADDR: SN Uppec River 2
CITY, STATE, ZIP: Decatcc AL 35Cc3 PHONE: 25¢- H6¢G- 27277

ADDRESS FORAPPEAL: 3 |14 Upper River Rd Decedwr Al 3503

NATURE OF APPEAL:

@ HOME OCCUPATION (O SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
O oTHER (O SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

Law/\ Mow/\x bus-qg-ss No qdbcr"r m:. o Ovuﬂr«hzs

ra e MLE_"_LLLCQL_‘J__ l'lcuar_cL =3
MML%@M 21 Adevinishud ive ©n l»//

Applicant Name (print) leaia _ Ifapplicant is using a Office Use Received By: T
Signature > , representative for the Zone AG» -\

Representative Name (peint) I request both signatures Heanng Date ‘4 . Q7~ 2!
Signature — N e —— are required Approved/Disapproved
t“"*‘_iquaj.,,f e W Y el ) 8 e

CASE NO. 26 3119 UPPER RIVER RD. SE

63



HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

10.

11

. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative o e, making of ¢ , sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES NM

*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

Does the occupation'produce sounds, colors.or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES _ NO

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES _ NO 2(.
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO i(

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials psed or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO

Does the home occupation produce guy electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO Xn

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES - NO X

Will there be any more than ogs-sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES  NO ><

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrisr trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbme Freight? YES__ NO g

Will there be any employees of this ¢ occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NO .

SIGNED: ‘g‘ DATE:_ - 9-2)

ADDRESS: 2]\ % UVpger /2:icc

D cedowe, A€ 3Sto

Decatur City Hall « 402 Lee Street, NE » Post Office Box 488 Decatur, AL 35602-04388
(256) 341-4500 - www.DecatirAlabamsUSA cam

QUESTIONNAIRE

64



65

MAP




@ ~$@ A’ﬁp fee ) k(/.‘.‘, /W%WM W 2 B A 30-7—?@4-?0/0\

Board of Zoning Adjustment
APPLICANT: _amsﬁm_mam
MAILING ADDR: _24(S Koy Ln Syl
CITY, STATE, ZIP: Decabuy AL 35603
PHONE: _25To-41lo-TI81
PROPERTY OWNER: (hvis  Ad kisen
OWNER ADDR: _241S" Katy [(n SW
CITY, STATE, ZIP: _Decatuwr, AL 35003 PHONE:_2S( -438 - on2 o
ADDRESS FOR APPEAL>2Y\S Yty /n SW  Decatur 8L 3Swos
NATURE OF APPEAL:
d HOME OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE () SIGN VARIANCE
(O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL o APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() OTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

***** Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

Myl [awn_care busihecs,

Applicast Name (print) ( Aok tan Aevny  Ifapplicantis using a Office Use Received By(C/Y1

Signature Mﬂc? representative for the Zone R- S
Represcatative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing Date 4-27. 2
Signature are required Approved/Disapproved
Date_

CASE NO. 27 2415 KATHY LN. SW
66



"l'e"u.v op’
> )

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

10.

11,

. Is the occupation® applied for (administrative o ce, making of crafts, sewing, etc,,)

conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

Does the occupation 'produce sounds, col?rs or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NO

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO l
Is more than one room within the home used for the bome occupation? YES _ NO Z

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES - SING)

Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO v/

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO 1

Will there be any more than ope sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO v/

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO l

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common cayrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES _ NO 32

Will there be any employees of \l}is home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NO ,

SIGNED: M@  DATE: “f/’? /Zl

ADDRESS: 7 4|5 keﬂu'l La Sal hcmfmr,lq(, 3SLo>

7

Decatur City Hall + 402 Lee Street, NE + Post Office Box 488 = Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 » www.DecatirAlabamaUSA com

QUESTIONNAIRE

67



68

MAP

) ==x

L




4 3702 @ < (xpm

Floor Council Chamber . Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: (o, Davs
MAILING ADDR: _ 502 3“4, se
CITY, STATE, ZIP: _Dec<tyr, AL 3Skc}
PHONE: _(35C) #3a - ¥7753

PROPERTY OWNER: _ fodt, Do
OWNER ADDR: _50) 3.4 Aye SC
CITY, STATE, ZIP: _D<cator AL T5¢°3 PHONE: (s5e) F22-5753

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 50 2" ave . 5¢  Decatw, AL 73bo}

NATURE OF APPEAL:

@H/OM! OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
o USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL o APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
O otHER (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; if FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

US‘Q o e Ay l‘\m_‘___)___ﬁ_c__ﬂiM 1 0'{{v(L

4

-(N M; L—.n 1&;/—147_5&)-4;51'—»

Applicant Name (print) __(/ ;;g,‘ g DS Ifapplicant is using a Office Use Received By:OM
Signature representative for the Zone Q -~ “!

Representative Name (prim ) . request both signatures Hearnng Date 4. .27.2]

S are required Approved Disapproved

Date

CASE NO. 28 802 3RP AV. SE

69



il
" ey or

DE

o

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS
CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? f NG
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

occupation being present? YES

2. Does the occupation'produce soundsl Iolors or other audible or visible evidence of a home

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES @
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES == @)_

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES -

6. Does the home occupation prodyuce any electrical interference; smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES _

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ @)_

8. Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES @__

residential arca such as UPS, FedEx, Airbormne Freight? YES

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual c : er trucks serving a

living in the home? YES

SIGNED: //Q"\ pate:_04/09 / 03 |

ADDRESS: 572 3¢ pve Se Demh/,/)l, SSbo

11. Will there be any cmploy s home occupation other than members of the family

~

Decatur City Hall = 402 Lee Street, NE + Post Office Box 488 » Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-450Q * www.DecatirAlabamalUSA. com

QUESTIONNAIRE
70






402 Lee StNE 1" Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: Kaven Tt
MAILING ADDR: _ /5403 11> Ave Su/
cITY, STATE, z1P: ___ Decgt,r, AL 37¢ul

PHONE: ASL-X $74-337]

PROPERTY OWNER: ___Theyon Drake,
OWNERADDR: ___ 50} |4+ Ave.suw/

CITY, STATE, ZIP: ,Dgca‘hnl Al J 5(222 l PHONE:&.Z'i y) i—-?iﬂz

ADDRESS FORAPPEAL: /553 | 4" fye SW Pucatur AL 35 é0¢
NATURE OF APPEAL:

@ HOME OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
(O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
O omHER (O SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

**%**Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; if FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

T am ~£g:ld’: MW

Applicant Name (print) ‘IMI en I ;‘ ]gn If applicant is using a Office Use Reccived By: 2_2_ o
Signature _Koma.m.__ — = representative for the Zone O\’ 1

Representative Name (pram ) request both signatures Hearing Date ‘-I- 27, >
Si are required Approved Disapproved
Dute LI' ?' >/ —

CASE NO. 29 1503 14™ AV SW
72



5 ) *
“ Terry or

bd

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

10.

11.

Is the occupation* applied for (administrative o e, jog of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

Does the occupation'produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NoL—

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO L/
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES g;IO L/

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials psed or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES _ NO v«

Does the home occupation produce gay electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO _L_/

Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES _ NO __c_/

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO _/

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbome Freight? YES ___ NO

Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NO J/b

SIGNED: Karnen 9.7% Alt:\a DATE: 7/ 7/ L/
ADDRESS: __ /507 )4+ Ave .SW/ ’ _Dea;/'ur,, AL 25¢p/

”~

Decatur City Hell + 402 Lee Street, NE = Post Office Box 488 « Deeatur, AL 35602-0458
(256) 3d1-4500 + www.DecatirAlsbamaUSA com

QUESTIONNAIRE

73



MAP
74

e ————u




402 Lee StNE 1" Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: — /24 = p@n—c
MAILING ADDR: Y07 . llcde Y0 S

CITY, STATE, ZIP: _Llecatuc , AL, 3<5Co |
PHONE: Z56—353—48t ZS(L-S4é-994 3

PROPERTY OWNER: (vl Bruwn

OWNER ADDR: Y07 HillcJe g0 Sw

CITY, STATE, ZIP: _(Kccabo AL , 3stal PHONE:_ 2<% - 35 3-44/81

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 407 Hllside LD S

NATURE OF APPEAL:

é HOME OCCUPATION O SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
O OTHER (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED  (C) DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

**%**Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING, HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

fTal rS 1 - A . A
Applicant Name (print) ‘ZZL 5 ﬂagnc If applicant 1s using a Office Use Received By: £+
Signature m—-éﬁf"" representative for the Zone (2 = 2
Representative Name (prim) request both signatures Hearing Date 4. Ql;— {
Signature are required Approved Dhsapproved

LA o

CASE NO. 30 402 HILLSIDE RD SW
75



= ey oF

Lo

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS
CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative o ce, making of crafts, sewing, ete.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

2. Does the occupation'produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES _ NO

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES _ NO _/
4. 1Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES . NO __/

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO .~

6. Does the home occupation produ?any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES _ NO /

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO __/

8. Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO o/

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO ./

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbome Freight? YES __ NO /

1. Will there be any employees of lly home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NO

SIGNED: oofdacz. /i,ﬂ:‘ DATE: 4/-/2 A
ADDRESS: 492 (hilsiwe D 5.J

Decatur City Hall = 402 Les Street, NE » qul Office Box 488 « Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 34) -450q * www.DecatirAlabamaUSA com

QUESTIONNAIRE
76



ALC

.
LI}
. '

o

MAP

77



402 Lee St NE  1* Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: Kive € Hoines
MAILING ADDR: _37e(__ Sabine Caurt SW
CITY, STATE, ZIP: _Decatvr AL 3B Sco>
PHONE: _20S 44\ "7172-

PROPERTY OWNER: _ Kive © Hilones
OWNERADDR: _370( _ Subime Caict SH

CITY, STATE, ZIP: Decgtuor AL 3See3 PHONE: =208 44| 7,72

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 8701 Sabine Court SN Decatur AL 3Sced

NATURE OF APPEAL:

d HOME OCCUPATION (O sETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
(O omHEr () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

**¥**Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

Use | wworm Hor  adminishrative purposes o my
< UNCSS

med.cal \'\ggs Calls _bls Lal

Applicant Name )_K;J;E_&Q_\“\c;s_ If applicant is using a Office Use Received By: &
Lé % |

Signature o representative for the Zone Q' S

Regresentative Name (priet) request both signatures Hearing Date ﬂ: 2 1.1
Si e ~ are required Approved Disapproved
pue_4-12-2| i .

CASE NO. 31 3701 SABINE CT. SW

78



L N -
.k
€Ity or

DE

L

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS
CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Ts the occupation® applied for (administrative 29&:, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES¥" NO __
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

2. Does the occupation'produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES _~ NO v

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES . Nov~
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO o~

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO,~

6. Does the home occupation produce gny electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO v/

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES .. NO _/

8. Will there be any more than ye sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NOV~

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES NO\_{
10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common cagrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbormne Freight? YES NO/“

11. Will there be any employees of ‘th} bome occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NO :

sxcmsnzm =& DATE: 4-:12-2|

ADDRESS: 3701  Sabine Ct+ S DCecatuy AL 3S6o

7~

Decatur City Hall + 402 Lee Street, NE + Post Office Box 488 Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 » www.DéchtiirAlabamsUSA cam

QUESTIONNAIRE

79






402 Lee StNE 1" Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: __ 1A — T CITA

MAILING ADDR: _ 2564 Daivi lle Rd
cy, sTATE, 2P __Decatur Rl 35603
PHONE:  AS L A14-09973

PROPERTY OWNER: _LG;c_g% + Aim 'TEJ?Z}
OWNERADDR: _ 22 "] T von man |
airy, state, zie:_Lardsel le R) 35440 prone:_25 & 219-0993

ADDRESS FORAPPEAL: 350() Dagn i /e B Decatw 35203

NATURE OF APPEAL:

() HOME OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE @/ SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() OTHER (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*%%**Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, #f FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)
Dol 38 i9n [ess than Jd9 + F Lrom 'praloe//u} line.

Applicant Name (print) Kim T ern) If applicant is using a Office Use Received By: 4L
Signature ‘A—- (v )\"’?J{ representative for the Zone 3'—6

Representative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing Date m
Signature are required Approved/Disapproved

Date

CASE NO. 32 3504 DANVILLE RD. SW

81



ts 73021
Y3opm- |
 Lee SENE ) mb Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _degron MM [[en

MAILING ADDR: X9 8l Wind ser Lane
Ty, STATE, zp:__Harvest AL 35749
PHONE: _794 560~ 3807

PROPERTY OWNER: 3 evon  MM: llan
OWNERADDR: A€ Windso, Lare
CiTY, STATE, zip:_Hacvest AL, 35797  puone:_727.5¢0 -3¥0/

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: /407 St Street SE Decetor AL, 3560l

NATURE OF APPEAL:

(C) HOME OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() oTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

Apdlysg For Sguire fo-f Vaclase To buld & heose

= . . - pa p i
Papety has alzecdy beea agrovel Ho- So A VA eqce (Vo[27] Lo20)
Apdyly 7o~ o Q400 Seuee T2 coadyasece, et

Applicant Name (priat) j@umn MGM: L[a” If applicant is using a Office Use ived By:ﬂ'__
sw?‘/:'-' representative for the Zone -3

Representative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing mmma_ﬁ)/
Signature ey are required Approved/Disapproved

o 37| 3]

CASE NO. 331407 8™ ST. SE
82



-1H07 Bth Steed SE
. 23 20Nt

- 50 £4+. Varoate
ipoved in Oc. of R0A0

Appying foc o Qoo
quace 12&0'{' lana' yarlaat

b be able B build aheuse.
! -m.ktm M‘M.'[/av
= 704 $6o-Z507

|5th

“fvemee

«——— Wt —>
2{5

Setbhack
A /‘/;Se Locatio |
L n Z’g
(ATt ____)L

T

":‘)P?'
Sd’.b‘“z

+ \L ﬁom‘ Yﬁfﬂ/

£ Tl

46

O T ) N O P

5 [ o G 1N W Y, )

_,—qoq'r

"

N

e __'/‘107 E '

?7% Sviree_'f' S&£

REQUEST

83



PUGH WRIGHT

MCANALLY
- |
? |
: SURGERY CENTER OF DECATUR
' -
A |
|
'Z' A B e B
'
B e T o o e e o e e e e i B A e AT e e = e B ——
8th STREET SE (50" ROW)
oy r_______J”P S 89'08'01" E ROW
L} '_ —_——-—__———.
| s WO o|
| e 2 r
i 75 s |
: - ——— §.— §.-
| r———* ' .
| B % r
| :HSWW l é 'é 1
: : HousE | | & = 9 5406
| D — 1 © ﬁ
: . = g
1403 | 1405 5 SERACK %
| 4 1407 -f;’
| 8 8
| ] % 7 )
| —-cht: |
___________ g N B N B9'48'00" W e e . _ g~ ("
. 0 Ty~
re 45'4%1(98"') | (:35,',% I
| 3|
| |
1208 14th AVENUE SE : 5 : 3 1205 15th AVENUE SE
| |
| & |
A
---------------------------- S TE———— .
| |

SURVEY

84



262021 (30 unread) ~ hands_jeuron@yahoo.com - Yahoo Mail

Back PPP-T2-21 McMillan - 1407 Bth St SE Model (1) pdf

hitpa://mail. yahoo.com/difolders/ 1/ messages/ 13087 1/AAIBpdBUXB YTY FIRrAISgOvwd 75Q: 2 uliscreen= 1 m

AERIAL VIEW
85



/392021 Craftsman Plan: 1,586 Square Feel, 3 Bedrooms, 2.5 Bathrooms - 028-00038

o o™ ,. |
- . o”
- P

-~

-

- i

_'_L‘..

:—J_\e{//p/i MC M///C(/)

https//www.houseplans_netMoorplans/02800038/craftsman-plan-1586-square-feet-3-bedrooms-2. 5-bathrooms 227

MODEL A
86



/‘3/2021 Modem Farmhouse Plan: 1,384 Square Feet, 3 Bedrooms, 2.5 Bathrooms - 2558-00848

https:/Mww. houseplans, netfloorplans/255900848/modem-farmhouse-plan-1394-square-feet-3-bedrooms-2. 5-bathrooms 7galid=CiwK CAIAArGCBhA.,, 212

MODEL B
87



mﬂ" 1% Floor Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: A\ \\tam Kyaw.  Clacl
MAILING ADDR: ZYI% Danville &0 v/
CITY, STATE, ZIP: Decalur A 35603
PHONE: _256 -Z0Z %Y/

PROPERTY OWNER: \W:\\tavwn Pyan (Clarle
OWNER ADDR: 3Y7/€¢ enville 20 s
CITY, STATE, ZIP: _Oecabu— AL, 3¢ 07 PHONE: 256303 - % 74

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 3‘//5/ Danulle 2Y. SV Qecatur AC 25603

NATURE OF APPEAL:

() HOME OCCUPATION o SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL WEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() oTHER (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

wogal oA bmlo‘nﬂq o detached gosnge  on the Soubl West

mmw aolicls 15 Desilened pn fue side a3 the el‘&“ﬁ
Cesidence, =

If applicant is using a Office Use Received By” ZM
representative for the Zone AC? !

request both signatures Hearing Date _/~ j_C_ - 7 o]
are required Approved Disapproved

CASE NO. 34 3418 DANVILLE RD. SW

88



PUGH WRIGHT
MCANALLY

G'QC‘LYGS.IS'
SEC 2. TES, RSW  DECATUR, MORGAN COUNTY,

GENERAL NOTES

P WA N

-

pa
{
VESTAVIA DR sw I : % : : :
! I I | [
| | E I | I
| | | | I
| | 815 | | |
[ I I |
¥ i
wr
i ——— -l
v
8
® \ 33
‘ e 15 by
\ oA I St S | | - SRR
we \ 55
‘ \\ = P T =
i 3 —
\_‘ ————— - N BE32'10° W
342.56'
i W | {‘ ______ &
- = \ |
1 1\ i " |
18 7% \ - l |

Scale 1° = 150'
NORTH REFERENCE 15 ALABANA STATE COORINATE mo-wtsr ZONE [MADYSBY)]
AS DETERMINED Y GNSS OBSERVATIONS AS SHOWN HERE

AL MEASURDMENTS SHOWN ARE TO US. STANDARDS AND ARE FICLD
NEASUREMENTYS UNLESS OTHEIWISE SHOWN.

SOURTE OF INFORMATION USED FOR SURVEY: DB 2017, PO 0677
PROPERTY ADDRESS 5 3418 DANVILLE RD SW, DECATUR, AL 35803
NO ENCROACHMENTS WERE FOUND ADOVE GROUND EXCEFT AS SHOWN, >

NO SEARCH OF PUBLUC RECORDS MAS BEEN PERFONMED &Y THIS FIRW TO
DETERMING IF ANY DEFECTS AND/OR AMBICUMES DXIST & THE TITLE

THERE WAS NO FIELD LOCATION ATTEMPTED TO DETERMINE THE EXTENT OF
SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES,

ot{-ob"l

PROFPERTY
UABILITY FOR ANY LOSS RESULTING
AFFECTING THE USK OF

FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED In APREL, 2021.

PROPDSED PLDY PLAN-- VlLLlAM AND HANNAH CLARK —-= 3418 DANVILLE RD SW

SURVEY
89



PUGH WRIGHT
MCANALLY

¥ 1
\

o

=

8

=

550" ==y

e >

Scale 1* = 50

PROPOSED PLOT PLAN — WILLIAM AND HANNAH CLARK -- 3418 DANVILLE RD SW

SURVEY
90



STATE OF ALABAMA )
COUNTY OF MORGAN )

1, Richard W. Humphrey, a Professional Land Surveyor of Decatur, Alabama, hereby
amﬁMMMbammmmup‘mdmmmnd
estate, situated within Sections 11 and 12, Township 8 South, Range 5 West, Decatur,
Morgan County, Alabama, and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

ENTIRE TRACT (7.54 Ac, MORE OR LESS)

Boghaublbuathnoﬂhwutoomd&ctbn12.Tmhb68aﬂh.Rango6Waﬂ.
Decatur, MocganCounty,Nabm,mdruntthomhoowmﬁ minutes 48
seconds West (Alabama State Coordinate System Grid Bearing — West Zone [NAD1983])
.mmmmmvotuumuamumdmmun-mmmm
rue point of beqinning Of NG ct herein described; thence from the true point of beginning
South 89 degrees 15 minutes 40 seconds East a distance of 333.06 feet to an iron pin;
thence South 00 degrees 26 minutes 45 seconds East a distance of 250,00 feet to an iron
pin; thence continue South 00 degrees 26 minutes 45 seconds East a distance of 487.41
feet to a point; thence North 89 degrees 32 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 342.36
Mw-mmmooaegmnamuwum-&namumaﬂ
Mbmhonph:ﬂmﬂo@“dqnuammmsamw.stcauamd
75.22 feet to an iron pin; thence North 00 degrees 18 minutes 34 seconds East a distance
of 120.18 feet to an iron pin; thence North 89 degrees 32 minutes 10 seconds West a
distance of 34.00 feet to a capped iron pin (stamped “PWM AL/CA0021/LS"); thence North
17 degrees 09 minutes 14 seconds West a distance of 19.53 feet 1o a capped iron pin
(stamped "PWM AL/CA0021/LS"); thence South 72 degrees 41 minutes 28 seconds West a
distance of 80.98 feet to a capped iron pin (stamped “PWM AL/CA0021/LS"); thence North
eomaammwmwm-amasotnuw-bonmmm
dgMdmymmthmvﬂeRoad.SW(RowvmnﬂmNodeer
minutes 00 seconds West along the easterly right-of-way margin of Danville Road, SW a
distance of 97.85 feet to a bolt; thence South 89 degrees 24 minutes 25 seconds East a
distance of 406.21 feet to an iron pin; thence North 00 degrees 18 minutes 14 seconds
East a distance of 250.00 feet to an iron pin; thence South 89 degrees 26 minutes 42
seconds East a distance of 104,66 feet to the true point of beginning, lying and being within
Sections 11 and 12, Township 8 South, Range 5 West, Decatur, Morgan County, Alabama,
and containing 7.54 acres, more or less.

That the building to be constructed on said lot is shown on the above plat; that there
are no encroachments by buildings on adjoining property; that there are no rights of ways,
easements, or joint driveways over or across said lot visible on the surface except as
shown on the plat, and the property address is 3418 Danville Road, SW, Decatur, AL
35603.

And | further certify (or state) that all parts of this survey and drawing have been
mbhdh-wudmwﬂhﬂnwnuﬂmuhmemaofﬂnswr&dmm
&mmmmammumammmo.mm.mw.

According to my survey, this the 5™ day of Aprll, 2021.
.-'.“‘h?’lu
XN S

Richard %ﬂhﬂy

Ala. Reg. No, 22738

Pugh Wright McAnally Job No. PPP-106-21
Page 10f3

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

91



rs“‘i radl

W
i b
3

;
:5‘;’

A




)

Board of Zoning Adjustment

arpucant._JEFE SHARP  EVERNDAY SUNSHINE
mauncaoor _ [510  A0TH AVENUE

evsmareze _VECATUR AL 35060]
prone:_ 290 - 219 - 2330

prorerTyowner _(FRACE [ [FE. CHURCH
omeraoor _ | 211 19TH AVENUVE

CITY STATE ZIP. PEQA’I'UQ; AL 3560(
owner pHoNE _ 250 - 295 - 3790

19TH AvenNve

NATURE OF APPEAL:
[0 HOME OCCUPATION [ SETBACK VARIANCE [ SIGN VARIANCE

[JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
ﬁ'musu [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED  [[] DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

#husk Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE AFPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES, # rmmuummovmn

CORREN T ZohinG Jots o ALLOW . FOE. Cuoimess  GPEE

7
WERE ASKING For A USE VARIANCE To ALLOW. A_

BUAANESS IN A RESIOENTIAL ZoNE . EVERNDAY SUNSHINE
2 A NON-YRATT 0RG. THAT INTENDS To ©°PEN A THRE T SioRre

To_embPLoy ADVLTS WITH DISABILITIES. THE CHUEH (5
OFFERING US Sooe SBUARE FEET oF THEIR @UiLANE fo THIS
WREST. THERE ARE T PARKING SPACES AIAILABLE.

If applicant is using a Omc.e Use
TP representative for the m =
Represcnative request both signatures Hesring Date_
Sigostare sre soquised. Approved/Disapproved
H-9- 2

Daze
The Board of Zoming Adpustiment mects the lest Tuesday of coch month at 4 00 PM = the Councy! Chambers on first floor of Cwry Hall  Applicstions must be filed by
the 10° of the mouth 10 be heard the last Tuesday of the moath

CASE NO. 351311 19™ AV. SE

93



MAP

94



